OGMORE LODGE No0.1752

The Ogmore Lodge History 1878 — 2007

The Ogmore Lodge No.1752 was consecrated on"th&u/ 1878 at the Masonic Hall, Adare Street,
Bridgend.

There were two meetings prior to this date, th&t fieing held at the Wyndham Arms Hotel, Bridgend
on the 22°.May, 1878, the second at the same address or2thduhe 1878.

It is obvious that there must have been severatingsebefore these dates as the Most Worshipful The
Grand Master His Royal Highness Albert Edward, &iof Wales, granted the Warrant on th&.8dy
of April 1878.

The first Worshipful Master was John Sim Wooleyowtas initiated in St.Teilo Lodge No.695, which
is no longer in existence.
He was a member of the Indefatigable Lodge No.a33wansea in 1863, and was its Master in 1877.

He was appointed Provincial Grand Director of Careims in 1878, and according to the records he
was a Commercial Traveller and performed ceremaniésdges which he visited.

He was nominated as Worshipful Master of The Ogniamge at a meeting held on"$May 1878,
together with the following founder members:-

Bro. Oliver J.Brook ..........c.ccvvviniennnn. Senior Warden
Bro. George Pennington ...................... Junior Warden
Bro.William Podmore ........................Treasurer.
Bro.John Hemming ...................coee. Secretary.
Bro.John Howell .........ccoooviiviiiiinntn. Senior Deacon.
Bro.John Bennett ..........ccccovvvvvinnennn. Junior Deacon.
Bro.Capt. M.T.TOZEr ...covvviveveieece, Director of Ceremosie
Bro..LH.Thomas ..........ccooovviiiiiinnnn. Inner Guard.
Bro.Capt. TW., Hall .......................... Steward.
BroW. H. Thomas ..........c.evvvvvivnennnn. Steward.
Bro.R.Burnell ..........c.ocooviiiiiiiiiinnnn, Tyler.

The above names are recorded in the Ogmore LodgaréRBook of Members, which is still currently
being used, and is illustrated below.
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J.S.Wooley Member of The In Lodge Indefatigable 4®do.695

With the exception of Bro.J.S.Wooley and Bro.W.Poderthe remaining Founder Members were all membfers
the Avan Lodge No0.833 and, in addition, further eamare recorded, namely Bro.George Morley and
Bro.W.Lewis.

No record of the Lodge, which has sponsored itsmétion, is recorded in the Minutes and it is assithat the
Avan Lodge No.833 was responsible.

Unfortunately, Afan Lodge Minute Books prior to Bhave been lost. However, the Grand Secretary has
confirmed that the Afan Lodge No0.833 were the spohand, indeed, ten Founders were members of tiuage.



Before proceeding further, | feel it is worth natithat the Lodge was in being in the town of Bridgjén 1765 —
1774. Hereunder is an extract friuanes Masonic Records 1717 — 1794.

“Bridgend Lodge 1765 — 1774 No.33

No return of Members was sent to by Bridgend Loddter 1774 and evidently after that year the Lodge
collapsed.

An attempt appears to have been made 1n 1777 teerthe Lodge, and on #%ctober 1777, a new Warrant
was granted to our well beloved brethren th W.BichBrd Price, the W.Bro.David Jones, his Senior &&ar and
W.Bro.Jenkin Williams, his Junior Warden, to formdahold a Lodge of Free and Accepted Masons afufeda
the sign of the Bear or any other place in the t@iBridgend, Glamorgan, on the first day in eveajendar
month.

Richard Price’'s name at the head of the list tonGrhodge for 1765. There is no record that the leod@gs
constituted, although a Warrant was issued foptirpose. Neither is there any reference in the Mmof Grand
Lodge respecting the issuing of this particular k&at nor of the usual fee having been paid. Funpeof of the
non-existence of the Lodge appears to be furnigtoed the fact its number does not appear in thet known list
of the Ancient Lodges published in 1791, nor anlyssguent list until after the formation of Glamardabdge in
1808.

Yet it is quite clear that a Warrant was issued 777. The parchment is still in existence and & dhe under
which Glamorgan Lodge still holds its meetings.

Richard Price was born at Tynton in the parish lahggeinor on the 23February, 1723, and died in London on
19" April, 1791. Philosopher and apostle of libertyRFS., D.D., LL.D, Founder of Life Insurance, fatté old
age pension, prophet of League of Nations, honolbiye@ongress U.S.A. etc, etc”

In this Province we have to day two Lodges which we originally “Antient Lodges — Glamorgan Lodge
No.36 Cardiff, which now works under the Warrant issued to Bridgend in 1765; No.33. The other being
Loyal Cambrian Lodge No. 110. Merthyr Tydfil.

The Bridgend Lodge was erased from the books of Gral Lodge in 1774.

The Consecration
The consecration of the Ogmore Lodge No.1752 tdakepon Tuesday,"2July, 1878, at the Wyndham Arms
Hotel, Bridgend, at twelve noon.
The Lodge was opened in due form by W.Bro.W.T.Cantrov.G.Treasurer of Indefatigable Lodge No0.237,
assisted by officers and members of his Lodge.
The Worshipful. Deputy Provincial Grand Master, WaBMarmaduke Tennant and officers being announced
entered the Lodge and took up their respectiveeglarovincial Grand Lodge was then opened in tséomary
manner.

W.Bro. Mathew Wayne Morgan of the Merlin Lodge, ¥f®.Supt.Works, on behalf of the petitioners retgets
the Deputy Provincial Grand Master to consecraéeQfmore Loidge No0.1752.

The acting Provincial Grand Registrar read the afriof Constitution; the Deputy Provincial Grand Sta
consecrated the Lodge according to the antientooush a solemn and impressive manner. The Worshipfu
Master designate was then introduced to the Deprayincial Grand Master for the benefit of Instatla as the
first Master of Ogmore Lodge.

The ceremony was duly carried out and the offipeeviously enumerated were invested.

Twelve gentlemen were then proposed as candidates.

Between 1876 and 1900 a period of 24years, thereoaly 160 members recorded in the register, anthén
Millennium year of 1900, in July 1900, Bro.JameatPMcGual was installed into the Chair of King &@obon.

It is interesting to note that the Installationkq@ace in the month of July, where currently traditional month
is now October.

Bro.James Pratt McGual was the T38ember, and was Initiated o’ Zebruary 1896, Passed®Blarch 1896
and Raised 28December 1896. His Grand Lodge Certificate Nunii9 was presented to him orf"2&pril
1897.



The Bridgend Masonic Hall - Wyndham Street, Bridgel.

At the Regular Lodge held on the26ctober, 1885, W.Bro.John Blandy Jenkins propcesed Bro.L. Beha
seconded a Masonic Hall be built for the Ogmoredsgcand a committee be formed of the following mext:
John Blandy Jenkins, L.Beha, J.W.Pritchard, J.Hardni.C.Coath, C.E.Perry, S.Collier, E.Price, WdRdrll,
E.Thomas.

No further reference is recorded about this projextl 9".April, 1886, when a sub committee was formed to
negotiate terms on which the Ogmore Club premisefdde acquired and adapted for a Lodge room.

Again, no record was made in connection with thiil 28" June, 1886, when the proposal to acquire the
premises was dropped.

However a scheme was launched to raise funds td huhall. At this stage there was a £100.00 abbilan
Lodge funds and members had promised to take skatbe value of £300. Some plans had by this ti@en
prepared which included three sets of offices etémated cost of the erection of the building geiB00. It was
hoped the offices would bring in an income of £38 pnnum plus £4 from the Lodge. It was suggedtad t
capital for the building could be raised eitherfoyming a limited company or issuing debentureterahtively,
obtaining a mortgage advance.

The minutes of the Lodge held on"28ctober, 1886, record the following:

Bro.Boles reported that he had seen Lord Dunraviém reference to a site for the Masonic Hall andit this
Lordship expressed his willingness to grant a s@ar the National Provincial Bank, free of chargeirty his
lifetime, at the same time making the suggesti@at $mops should be built under the Lodge room. Hewehe
Deputy Provincial Grand Master called attentioritte terms of His Lordship’s offer, viz. that thdtgif the site
was for his lifetime, and suggested some provisbould be made by the Lodge for the future, anghgsed
insurance on His Lordship’s life to provide for pagnt of ground rent after his death.

However a hitch occurred in connection with thesireg of funds: the committee recommended the dapita
required being £2000. should be raised by issuid@ ghares at £5 each which were issued exclusieely
members of the Lodge.

From the minutes concerning the building over tbgtrnwelve months, it appears they were a turbutentire,
which resulted in instructions being given to wiap the company, which had been formed. Bro.Randa#
instructed accordingly on the ®5une, 1888.

Nothing further happened until March, 1890, a nenlding committee raised its head through Bro.Varghnd,

In April 1890, the company, which was still at tisiage in existence, was wound up and the montescebed

by the shareholders were returned.

On 6".January, 1891, a new building committee was fornaed at the February Lodge progress was reported;
from this point progress was rapid. The committegenempowered to raise the money to erect a bgildive
sum of £100 was voted from the Lodge funds fotaat;show the remainder of the capital required wade
obtained is not recorded. The first indication egesrwith a printed account headed “Ogmore Lodgev(Nall)
Building Account”. Which is attached ti the minutasd was approved at a meeting held of.24y, 1893; the
details are as follows:

Ogmore Lodge (New Hall) Building Account

Receipts. Expenditure.

£ s d £ s d
To Subscriptions..722 10. 0. By Contract............ 1,153. 17. 7.
Donations ........ 235. 0. O. W.Miland Furniture... 20. . 23.
Balance to Bank 282. 5. 0. Buckley & Co. Ironmongers.... 44. &.

R.Lett, Painting &b Graigin.. 2. 6. 6.
Costsof Case...........cvveneen. 7.1. O
Bank Charges Inc. Stamp security overdraft...119. 8.

1,239. 15. 0. 1,239. 15. 0.
Liabilities Assets
Contractor 12. 10. O. Masonic Hall
Boundary Wall..... 9. 9. 0. & Offices....... 1,200. 0. O.
D.McLellan, Green Furniture........ 70. 0. 0.
Bays ect. ............ 3. 18. 3. Drill Hall, drains... 5.7. 0.



Thomsan & Rent and local

Shackle Ltd. Board Office........ 7. 10. O.
Organ: ........ 13. 10. 0. Ground Rent........ m. oO.
Advertising........ 1. 2 .6.

D.Griffiths, Blinds.. 17. O.

Cleaning............ 1. 0. 0.

Architects

Commission ....... 34. 10. O.
Subscription to be

Repaid. ......... 722. 0. 0.
Interestat 5% .... 52 . 2. 2.
Postage,
Stationary etc. ... 1. 10. 0.
Balance......... 431. 18. 1.
1,284. 7. 0. £1,284. 7. 0.

It would appear the capital was raised by membeakimg repayable contributions to the value of £E@%5%
interest per annum; further an appeal was madeet4".June, 1892, when Bro.Boles made a gift of £50.
It was suggested obtaining a mortgage advanceeosetturity of the building to raise any deficiency.

According to the minutes of the Regular Lodge heid22.June, 1891, it was resolved that the details yifita
the memorial stone of the Masonic Hall be lefthte tommittee.

On Tuesday, Z8July, 1891, Provincial Grand Lodge was presideer dy the Deputy Provincial Grand Master,
W.Bro.Marmaduke Tennant; after the business wasladad and Officers appointed, the Lodge was adjeair
The Brethren were formed in procession and, heagatie Tondu Brass Band, proceeded to the sitheohiew
Masonic Hall in Adare Street, where the Deputy Rroal Grand Master laid the memorial stone asgidig
officers of Provincial Grand Lodge according to #reient custom.

The Deputy Provincial Grand Master was presentél avisilver trowel and an ivory mallet to mark thistorical
event. This trowel was returned to the Ogmore Loolg@ro.Neville Walsh and was presented to the leodyg
W.Bro. Edgar Abrahams of the Avan Lodge No.833 6fi.November, 1958. It is now on display in the new
Temple at Coychurch Road, Bridgend, which was binltplace of the Adare Street Temple, which was
demolished to make way for the new town developrireh968.

Daughter Lodges of the Ogmore Lodge N0.1752

Llynfi Lodge N0.2965
Llangeinor Lodge No0.4194
St.Qentins Lodge N0.4778

The Ogmore Lodge Centenary 1978

From the conception of the Lodge in 1878 to itsteeary in 1978 there have been 894 members, and the
Centenary Master was W.Bro.Jack Reeves P.Pr.J.GMkq was Initiated 23November 1964, Passed on
22" February 1965 and Raised or"2ay 1965.

W. Bro.Jack was Installed into the Chair of Kingdoon in October 1977 and celebrated the Centeoarthe

3 July 1978; a copy of the summons is below:



The 1978 Centenary Summons

Between 1878, the Millennium of 1900 and the Milleim of 2000 there have been continual Worshipful
Masters, and the accumulative membership has b@#d, land to date March 2007, the total membershg h
been 1028.

The Millennium Worshipful Master in the year 200GsvW.Bro. Phillip A. Aubrey, who was initiated on
16".December 1991, Passed on th&.2anuary 1992 and Raised of"#ebruary 1992.

W.Bro.Phillip Aubrey is the current Secretary oé tBgmore Lodge, and was appointed Acting Provirgadior
Grand Deacon in June 2006.

The late Provincial Grand Master, R.W.Bro.The L&wdansea, honoured the Ogmore Lodge in appointieg th
late W.Bro.Ronald Whittingham, as Assistant Prodh&rand Master in 1977 and became a P.Pr.A.GrM. i
1982.

W.Bro. Ron. Attained the Chair of King Solomon i95B, but unfortunately passed to the Grand Lodgeealin
1993.

In 1987 the R.W.Provincial Grand Master, R.W.Bra&Thord Swansea, appointed W.Bro.
Stanley Bernard Roberts to the rank of P.A.G.D\ZBro.Stanley, was also a Past Provincial
Grand Master in the Mark Degree.

In 1986 The R.W.Provincial Grand Master, R.W.Br@&Tlord Swansea, appointed W.Bro.Cyril William Shéck
to the rank of P.G.Std.B and W.Bro. Cyril has beahsequently been promoted to P.A.G.D.C. and date a
long serving Grand Officer of the Ogmore Lodge.

W.Bro. Cyril was originally initiated into the Scisth Constitution, and has celebrated his Goldenivarsary in
that Constitution. W.Bro.Cyril became a joining nteen of the Ogmore Lodge on 2&pril 1960, and will be
celebrating his Golden Anniversary or"2&pril 2010



The Past Treasure of some 21 years of the Ogmatgd,aV.Bro. Colin E.Mogg, P.Pro.J.G.W. was appairig
the R.W.Provincial Grand Master, R.W.Bro.Hywel Dezssias a P.A.G.D.C. in 2006, W.Bro.Colin was al® t
Provincial Grand Registrar.
| would like to mention that over the past and presyears of the Ogmore Lodge, we have been leagbine
very hard working Masons; and without offending arfythem, by forgetting to mention their names, dud
mention one Brother, who served as Secretary ih b old Temple in Adare Street and the New Teraple
Coychurch Road, Bridgend, until his passing to@&rand Lodge above, that is the late W.Bro. Alfréd/drts,
P.Pr.J.G.W.

W.Bro. Alf was one of the negotiators of the sdl¢he old Temple and, the building of the new Tespif which
we have occupied over the past 21 years.

In tribute to all the hard working Masters of thgrore Lodge, present and past, | include their saarethe
following Roll of Honour, and thank them all fol@aving both the Brethren and myself since 187&w fgresent
date in being members of the Ogmore Lodge No.1752

NAME YEAR NAME YEAR NAME YEAR NAME EAR
J.S.Wooley 1878-1879 H.Woodward 1916 Dd.H.Jones 1952 MeBdows 1988
J.Hemming 1880 C.Green 1917 R.B.Whittingham 1953 P.R.Edsva 1989
J.P.Hitching 1881 C.J.Cunningham 1918 G.H.Scurlock 1954 .H.NRorgan 1990
C.Walker 1882 H.C.Sloman 1919 H.D.Weaver 1955 K.J.Shelley 1991
W.Jenkins 1883 L.O.Lloyd 1920 W.T.Farley 1956 H.Lloyd 1992
J.B.Jenkins 1884-1886 E.W.Davies 1921 I.A.Sherer 1957 .@aRk 1993
L.Peha 1886 J.R.Thomas 1922 D.L.Price 1958 P.J.Thomas 1994
J.W.Prichard 1887 E.Thomas 1923 R.L.Edwards 1969 P.Cdgasin 1995
J.C.Coath 1888 J.H.Tapp 1924 R.D.Llewellyn 1960 P.R.Thoma 1996
T.B.Boucher 1889 J.S.Jones 1925 P.F.Arnold 1961 J.N.EeBav 1997
F.J.C.Boles 1890 R.Horrocks 1926 D.J.Price 1962 A.J.HampsBE | 1998
E.T.David 1891 D.I.L.Powell 1927 H.C.Scurlock 1968 T.hBRS 1999
D.McLellan 1892 R.G.Kyte 1928 J.P.Ladbrooke 1964 P.A.Aybr *2000
R.Scale 1893 R.H.Hulland 1929 E.Chinnock 1965 N.J.Davies 0012
G.E.Perry 1894 S.T.Treharne 1930 A.J.Warts 1966 J.W.Reed 002 2
W.Francis 1895 C.E.Jones 1931 C.E.Jenkins 1967 J.W.Reed 03 20
W.Jones 1896 T.Davies 1932 R.G.Groom 1968 J.N.E.Davies 4 200
R.G.Pugh 1897 W.W.Jones 1933 M.A.Jubb 1969 L.O.Evans 2005
G.W_Hill 1898 H.O.Hughes 1934 S.B.Roberts 1970 L.R.Barr 0&0
M.Davies 1899 H.Marsdon 1935 G.A.V.Rees 1971

J.P.McGaul *1900 E.O.Hughes 1936 L.J.Howell 1972

T.C.D.Cooper | 1901 L.J.Williams 1937 C.W.Shickle 1973

F.W.Lawrence| 1902 W.J.Eaton 1938 H.W.Miller 1974

J.W.Jones 1903 J.Loosmore 1939 C.Pumphries 1975

I.John 1904 E.T.Owen 1940 A.Elliot 1976

J.Mathias 1905 J.E.Story 1941 J.Reeves 1977

W.Bradshore 1906 W.Morgan-Richards 1942 F.Marsh 1978

A.Mark 1907 F.E.Hewitt 1943 W.E.Capper 1979

J.S.Roberts 1908 P.Piaggi 1944 J.A.Gibbs 1980

A.G.Evans 1909 R.H.Thomas 1945 J.K.Waldin 1981

T.D.Schofield | 1910 L.C.Simons 1946 D.G.Richards 1982

J.McGregor 1911 J.Jones 1947 W.E.Jones 1983

T.D.Bevan 1912 S.E.Schofield 1948 K.R.Roberts 1984

A.Mark 1913 M.Guile 1949 C.C.Jones 1985

A.G.Evans 1914 R.Hughes 1950 J.N.Cocks 1986

J.C.Bird 1915 W.R.Charles 1951 K.F.Picton 1987




